Parkside Uillage Sales

From: Kenny Liu <kliuéd@@gmail com=>
Sent: Saturday, July 31, 2021 2:33 PM
To: Parkside \illage Sales

Subject: Fuwd: Yoya Online Workshesat

-=-------- Forwarded messapge ---------

From: no-replvialifeatparkside.com ~no-reply(@lifeatparkside.com=

Date; Thu, 22 Ju] 2027 at 18:25
Subject: Vova Online Worksheet
To: <kliné4d@egmail.com~

Hello.

Attached is a copy of your e-workshest.

Date
2ANTI2029

INZITION SALES REPRESENTATIVE NAME:

Broker Details

Primary Agent First Namae:
kenny

Primary Agent Last Name;
liu

Primary Agent Email:
kliwG4@@gmail.com

Primary Agent Phone:
A1GEHG 1997

Primary Agent Brokerage:

redmay atrum home realty

Suite Preference
Model Mame
- HAPLE Loo &
Floor Preference
hdich
Floor Preference

Loy

Purchaser Information
Purchaser Surname/Last Name:
XA/
Purchaser Fimt.l'G_Iven Name: (Mr. Mrs. Ms.)
JING \/'/
Address:
85 RUSSELL PARKER CRES " y
City:

AURORA

Country
CANADA v
Postal Code:

Sko

Wla 12 “g lisd

# 651 9ca

INUVESTO R

VIP

560 51'9’1'-
(L

op
t 251, A0




(64T) 2927777 L/r
Email:

CHRISTINA XJ@YAHOOD.COM u/
Employer

REMAX ATRIUM HOME 3
Occupation

REALTOR -\_/f
Date of Birth:

05/28/1983 L//

Front of Driver's License

« Screan-chot-2021-07-22-af-6.23.55-PM.ong

Back of Driver's License
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Second Purchaser Information
Untitled
First Choice
Untitled
First Choice
Untitled
First Choice
Untitled
First Choice
Untitled

First Choice



